



DR. JEFF PORTER

PROFILE

Athletics at every level faces old and new challenges that will need problem solvers and innovative thinkers. My experience and unique skillset allow me the ability to be the problem solver that will help organizations manage current challenges but also utilize innovative things to prepare for the future. I can utilize these assets to help athletic organizations be pioneers in the industry.

CONTACT

WEBSITE:
Drjeffporter.com

EMAIL:
Jeff.porter29@gmail.com

RESEARCH INTEREST

Intercollegiate Athletics
Olympic Sports
Student Affairs
Student Development
Racial Equity
College Persistence

EDUCATION

Eastern Michigan University

2012 - 2017

Doctor of Philosophy in Educational Leadership

Dissertation: Between the Classroom and the Field: An Examination of the Experiences of Black Male Football Student-Athletes

Eastern Michigan University

2009 - 2011

Master of Arts in Leadership & Counseling/Student Affairs

University of Michigan

2003 - 2007

Bachelor's of Arts in Kinesiology, Sports Management & Communication

WORK EXPERIENCE

University of Michigan, Department of Athletics- Director of Student-Athlete Alumni Relations & Premium Seating Associate

March, 2017–Current

University of Michigan, Department of Athletics- Special Project Coordinator

January, 2016– March, 2017

University of Michigan, Department of Athletics- Assistant Director, Alumni Engagement

September, 2012–January, 2016

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Board of Directors, USA Track & Field

2016-Present

Chairman, Athletes Advisory Committee, USA Track & Field

2016-Present

Vice-Chairman, Athletes Advisory Committee, USA Track & Field

2014-2016

Board of Directors, USA Taekwondo

2013-2016